Yolanda Quiceno

From: Bob Francis

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 2:50 PM

To: Yolanda Quiceno

Subject: Fw: The person | would present for consideration as Belle Isle's Interim
Attachments: Williams, Ron - Resume 2022.docx

You can add Colin's email and the attached resume to the new agenda.
Sincerely,

Bob Francis

City Manager

City of Belle Isle

1600 Nela Avenue

Belle Isle, FL 32809
(407) 851-7730 (o)
(407) 450-6272 (c)
bfrancis@belleislefl.gov

-

From: Colin Baenziger <colin@cb-asso.com>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 4:45 PM

To: Bob Francis <bfrancis@belleislefl.gov>

Cc: mparew@bellsouth.net <mparew@bellsouth.net>

Subject: The person | would present for consideration as Belle Isle's Interim

The person CB&A would propose is Ron Williams as interim manager. As you can see from the
attached resume, he is a very experienced manager and one who has proven fo be very capable.

The terms we would suggest, if you were to hire him, are:

o Monthly fee paid to CB&A: $16,000. CB&A would then pay Mr. Williams' salary.

« Lodging Allowance: We do not know what the local availability of a furnished apartment
is. Hence, we propose up to $3,000 per month for housing. Belle Isle would pay the
apartment complex / hotel directly.




o Trips Home: Mr. Williams would also be reimbursed for mileage for two round trips to his
hometown of Live Oak, FL. We estimate the cost to be approximately $487
(approximately 186 miles one way x 2 for the 2 for the round trip x the IRS mileage
reimbursement rate of $.655/mile x 2 trips per month).

Hence, we estimate of the maximum total cost to the City would be $19,487/month.

Best Wishes,

Colin
@ Colin Baenziger & Associates
Cell: (561) 707-3537
..Visit our website
at: www.cb-asso.com




